From: Thym, Sarah Jayne <SarahJayneThym@alliantenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 11:48 AM

Subject: Interstate Power & Light- Issued High Flow Constraint- Starting January 22nd 2026
Importance: High

Alliant Energy - Interstate Power and Light Company is issuing a High Flow Constraint
effective gas day January 22nd, 2026, starting at 9:00 am until January 24" @9:00am.

Please ensure your scheduled gas nominations meet or exceed your customer’s
usage. We will be monitoring the weather and will communicate any changes to this
notice.

The Warning email sent out earlier remains in effect- the days outlined in this email are
ACTIVE high flow Constraint days

Thank you,

Sarah Jayne Thym | Energy Markets Analyst

Alliant Energy

4902 North Biltmore Lane | Madison, WI 53718

Office: (608) 458-0401

alliantenergy.com | sarahjaynethym@alliantenergy.com

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you may
not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.
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